

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Fwd: FYI: Kildee Letter to EPA on SRF Loan Forgiveness
Date: Monday, March 30, 2015 3:26:42 PM
Attachments: [image001.gif](#)
[ATT00001.htm](#)
[image002.gif](#)
[ATT00002.htm](#)
[image003.jpg](#)
[ATT00003.htm](#)
[image004.png](#)
[ATT00004.htm](#)
[03-27-15 - SRF Loan Forgiveness for Flint - EPA \(McCarthy\).pdf](#)
[ATT00005.htm](#)

Here's the string

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Crooks, Jennifer" <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>
Date: March 30, 2015 at 3:00:29 PM EDT
To: "Prysby, Mike (DEQ)" <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov>, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>
Subject: **FYI: Kildee Letter to EPA on SRF Loan Forgiveness**

Here is the issue – Flint has an old SRF loan and they want principle forgiveness. We told them it was not allowed as PF is for initial financing....and for debt incurred on or after the enactment of the act pursuant to the approps text.

Please let me know if we should work with someone on this. thanks

Steve Marquardt
USEPA Region 5
77 West Jackson Blvd
Chicago, Illinois 60604
(312)353-3214

From: Deamer, Eileen
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 8:42 AM
To: Marquardt, Steve

Cc: Baltazar, Debbie; Fortin, Denise

Subject: FW: Kildee Letter to EPA on SRF Loan Forgiveness

I haven't completely gone through the letter, but giving you a heads up that we will be assigned this letter for response. Eileen

From: Davis, CatherineM

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 8:30 AM

To: Eades, Cassaundra; Mims, Kathy

Cc: Deamer, Eileen

Subject: Fw: Kildee Letter to EPA on SRF Loan Forgiveness

Hi Sandy and Kathy,

Can you put this in CMS and assign it to R5? They've been working with Cong. Kildee's office on this issue.

Thanks,

Cathy Davis

Office of Congressional and Intergovernmental Relations

Office: 202-564-2703

Mobile: 202-573-1704

Email: davis.catherinem@epa.gov

Send mail to:

US Environmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

MC: 1305A

Washington, DC 20460

From: Dickinson, Jordan <Jordan.Dickinson@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 4:19 PM

To: Davis, CatherineM

Subject: Kildee Letter to EPA on SRF Loan Forgiveness

Hi Eileen,

I want you to see the letter that Congressman Kildee sent to Administrator McCarthy today. We sent a hard copy in the mail and you were cc'd. Could you make sure the Administrator and the corresponding staff see the letter?

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jordan Dickinson

Legislative Assistant

Congressman Dan Kildee (MI-05)

227 Cannon House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515
Phone: (202) 225-3611
www.dankildee.house.gov